HAHS Marching Band Booster Minutes

March 5, 2020

Attendance: 5 Board Members and 11 parents

Barb Forte called the meeting to order at 6:30pm. February minutes were reviewed and a motion to except by Anna Rainey and second by Robin Maholick. All in favor, no rejections

<u>Treasurer report:</u> There was an error on the February report and that has been corrected. No questions on report. Motion to except by Stan Kwiatkowski and second by Robin Maholick. All in favor, no rejections.

President report: Thank you all for being here tonight. Congratulations to our Indoor Guard members who took 1st place at their 1st competition. Juan is going a great job. Please spread the word about the importance of attending the meetings. The next 2 meetings being held, 4/2 and 5/7 are important due to tonight and in April nominations for all positions will be taken and elections on 5/7. According to the bylaws (which I know you all have read) floor nominations are to be from the voting members in attendance at the scheduled March meeting, excluding present officers. Nominations again will be taken at the April meeting, those nominated must be present to except at both nominations and election. Current officers remain in place until the end of the fiscal year, June 30th, new officers begin July 1st. All old officers and new will meet to hand off important information. April meeting will be mandatory (students will be included at the end of the meeting). All students and parents attending Spring trip to attend.

MIOSM Band concert is Tuesday, March 31st at 6:30pm. Volunteers are needed to sell tickets at the door and other items, arrive at 5:45pm.

Nominations: The floor was opened to the parents in attendance to nominate for positions

No nominations were voiced at this time.

Committee Reports:

Fundraising: Victoria's candy sale is ongoing, orders are due by March 13th, no exceptions. All orders must be on an order form (physical copy handed in) and money attached. No texts or email orders will be excepted.

Ways and Means: Fundraising money is up to date in charms, a trip ledger report was not run.

Banquet: Saturday, March 21st 6-10. Doors will open at 5:30pm. Once I have word from Capriotti's I will let the banquet committee know what time we can set up.

Concession Stand: Something to think about for the up coming season. Hazle Park meats will donate hot dogs to the stand. A request will need to be on Band letter head with the amount requested for the season.

Band Store: An order will be placed before the trip, looking to include shorts and the use of old emblems.

No other committees at this time.

Director's report:

- Trip Payments are due
- Our Trip information meeting will be next month. More information will be out by the middle of next week.
- Recruitment for next year is scheduled in March
- We are hosting Region Orchestra in March
 - Would the band Boosters Consider Sponsoring a director's meal of pizza for next Friday?
 (approved, no vote needed due to under a certain amount)
 - o Donations of Soda or drinks would be greatly appreciated
- Best of luck to all PMEA Region Chorus, Orchestra, and District Band Students in the coming weeks.
- The Band students have been working hard on our concert band and jazz band music. I am really excited for their concerts and I am proud of them.
- If you need charms access or would like to see your students account please do not hesitate to ask.
- Please keep up to date on dates... The Cougar Courier will have all dates listed and will be out tomorrow
- More trip information at the April Meeting
- Uniforms
 - o Fitting Next Tuesday starting during the second half of the school day. Setting up a time to catch the remaining students.
 - o HASD is working on uniforms and we have a positive feeling about the probability of getting 75 uniforms.
- As always if you have any comments or concerns please see Mr. Stefano

New Business:

Band boosters will be looking into a new email/text group for parents only that will come directly from the board.

Next meeting April 2, 2020

Thank you all for coming, meeting adjourned at 7:10pm. Motion to accept by Connie Segedy and second by Maria Pliska, all in favor-adjourned.